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Ms Michelle Gregory 
The Planning Inspectorate 
National Infrastructure Planning 
Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 
BRISTOL 
BS1 6PN 

Phone: (01772) 534130 

Email: Devcon@lancashire.gov.uk 

Your ref:  

Our ref: JMH/NH 

Date: 16 November 2018 

 
 
 
 
Dear Ms Gregory 
 
PLANNING ACT 2008 
APPLICATION BY HIGHWAYS ENGLAND FOR AN ORDER GRANTING 
DEVELOPMENT CONSENT FOR THE A585 WINDY HARBOUR TO SKIPPOOL 
IMPROVEMENT SCHEME 
 
Thank you for your letter of 30 October 2018 regarding the above application in which you 
request the County Council's opinion on the applicant's adequacy of consultation report. 
 
I confirm that the County Council considers that the applicant has complied with the 
consultation requirements set out in Sections 42, 47 and 48 of the Planning Act 2008. 
 
Yours sincerely 

Jonathan Haine 
Team Leader – Development Management 




